
 ADDENDUM 
 
 
Peoria Park District                                                                      ADDENDUM NO.  ONE 
1314 N. Park Road                                                                       PROJECT TITLE: Nature Center Exhibits     
Peoria, IL  61604                                                                                                             Forest Park Nature Center 
Telephone:  (309) 686-3386  
 
 
ISSUANCE DATE: October 2, 2020 
 
LOCATION:      Forest Park Nature Center 5809 N Forest Park Drive, Peoria Heights, IL                             
 
The proposed Contract Documents for this Work is modified as follows:          
 

I. DRAWINGS:  
a.  Remove Ex 5.12 Bird Rm Interactive, Map Interactive Exhibit from the package in its entirety.  

  
          b. Remove existing graphic schedule from sheet EX 6.1 and replace with attached,  ‘Graphics  
                       Schedule-Revised’.  

 
c. Please see attached graphics package. This package is for bidding purposes only.  
 
d. Please see attached 3-d drawings of the oak tree. These are for bidding purposes only. 

 
II. PROJECT MANUAL/SPECIFICATIONS/GENERAL CONDITIONS/ETC.:  

 
a. Under Supplementary Instructions to Bidders, 16. BID SUBMISSIONS Add ‘9) Contract 

Compliance Attachment’.   
 
b. Delete Bid Form and replace with attached ‘Bid Form- Revised’.  

 
       

III. INVITATION TO BID:  
 
       a. See attached Guest Register from pre-bid meeting for a list of attendees.  

 
 

 
 IV. CLARIFICATION:  
  a. Drawing sheet G1.0. While the pre-bid meeting was not mandatory, a site visit before bid submission  
  is mandatory.  
 
  b. Material options on tree and animal sculptures: The tree can be steel reinforced pvc with fiberglass 
           and epoxy texture. The animals can be a foam substructure that is texture coated with epoxy. All  
           materials must be durable and cleanable.  
 
  c. In lieu of AWI certification, Contractor shall include with their bid, a reference sheet of a minimum of   
                 projects of similar scope.  
 
  d. Specialty Contractors: the provided list is not totally inclusive and is in no way releasing General  
  Contractors from their responsibility to evaluate their qualifications and quality of work. Generals are  
  not obligated to work with any of the provided subcontractors, they are provided for informational  
  purposes only.  
                                  Cemrock Landscape - 4790 S. Julian Ave. Tucson, AZ 85714 
                                               Universal Rock - 805 Shepherd Drive, Garland, Texas 75042 
                                               TreeScapes & Plant Works - 180 Vallecitos De Oro, San Marcos, CA 
                                               Professional Graphics, Inc. - 4404 Boeing Dr, Rockford, IL 61109 
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Bid From: ______________________________________               PROJECT NO. __________________________ 
                                                                                                             BID FOR: ______________________________ 
                                                                                                             LOCATION:____________________________  
 
 

NATURE CENTER EXHIBITS- FOREST PARK NATURE CENTER - Project Manual 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BID FORM-REVISED 
NATURE CENTER EXHIBITS 

FOREST PARK NATURE CENTER 
 
 

 BID TO:    PEORIA PARK DISTRICT  
 
UNDERSIGNED: 
 
1. Acknowledges receipt of: 
 
 A. Project Manual and Drawings for: 
 
  _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 B. Addenda:  No. ______ through No. ______ 
 
 
2. Has examined facility and the bid documents and shall be responsible for performing work specifically 

required of him by all parts of bidding documents including specifications for entire project, even though 
such work may be included as related requirements specified in other divisions or sections. 

 
 
3. And agrees to enter into and execute Contract with Owner, if awarded on basis of this bid, and to: 
 
 A. Furnish Bonds and Insurance required by the Bidding & Contract Documents. 
 
 B. Accomplish work in accord with Contract. 
 
 C. Complete work within specified Contract time. 
 
 
4. CONTRACT TIME:  Contractor agrees to Substantially Complete ALL WORK as required by the Contract 

Documents per the Supplementary General Conditions and Supplementary Instructions to Bidders. 
 
 
5. BASE BIDS: 
 A. Base Bid: 
  Bidder agrees to perform all building and site work, as set forth in the Project Manual and Drawings 

for the sum of: 
 
  ____________________________________________________ Dollars ($_______._____) 
 
 
6. ALTERNATES: 
 Bidder agrees to perform all building and/or site work items as set forth below.  The prices submitted may be 

accepted either at the time of Base Bid approval or up to no later than ninety (90) days after award of the Bid; 
however, if not approved at the time of the award of the Base Bid, the contract times as set forth in the Project 
Manual and Drawings will be adjusted to compensate for the additional time taken in award of the Alternate: 
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Bid From: ______________________________________               PROJECT NO. __________________________ 
                                                                                                             BID FOR: ______________________________ 
                                                                                                             LOCATION:____________________________  
 
 

NATURE CENTER EXHIBITS- FOREST PARK NATURE CENTER - Project Manual 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 A. Add Alternate #1: 
 
   Add Alternate #1: Add fabrication and installation of Story Wall and associated elements to scope of 
   work.  
  
 
  ____________________________________________________ Dollars ($_______._____) 
 
 
 
7. UNIT PRICES: 
 A.   Bidders submitting prices for the Base Bid shall submit Unit Prices for adding or deleting work.  Unit 

Prices shall include all costs, including but not limited to preparation, labor, equipment, and materials 
necessary for a complete installation. 

 
                                        ITEM UNIT  UNIT PRICE 
 
  Cushion cover for modular seating bench each $__________ 
   
  Animal display case each $__________ 
 
  Peg board  each $__________ 
  
  Wooden peg with metal clip per 10 $__________ 
 
  Chinquapin Oak tree model each $__________ 
 
  Indigo bunting model each $__________ 
 
  Red-headed woodpecker model each $__________ 
 
  Eastern screech owl model each $__________ 
 
  Fox squirrel model each $__________ 
  
8. PROPOSED SUBSTITUTION LIST: 
 Base Bid(s) and Alternates are understood to include only those product brands, items, and elements which 

are specified in the Bid Documents.  The following is a list of substitute products, equipment or methods of 
construction which the Bidder proposes to furnish on this project, with difference in price being added or 
deducted from Base Bid(s). 

 
 Bidder understands that acceptance of any proposed substitution which has not been approved as an "equal" 

to the product brand, item, or element specified prior to bid opening is at Owner's option.  Approval or 
rejection of any substitutions listed below will be indicated before executing Contract. 

 
                                       ITEM ADD DEDUCT 
 
 ______________________________________________________ $_______ $_______ 
 
 ______________________________________________________ $_______ $_______ 
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Bid From: ______________________________________               PROJECT NO. __________________________ 
                                                                                                             BID FOR: ______________________________ 
                                                                                                             LOCATION:____________________________  
 
 

NATURE CENTER EXHIBITS- FOREST PARK NATURE CENTER - Project Manual 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

9.   BIDDERS CHECKLIST:  
 
   Did you visit the site? Yes No 
 
 Is Bid Security enclosed? (If applicable) Yes No 
 
 Is Peoria Park District Certificate of Equal Employment Yes No 
 Opportunity Compliance for Contractors enclosed? 
 
 Is Workforce Profile enclosed? Yes No 
 
 Is Bidder’s Sexual Harassment Policy enclosed? Yes No 
 
 If the bid is over $100,000.00, the Minority/Women Owned  Yes No 
 Contact Sheet enclosed? 
 
 Is List of Subcontractors enclosed? Yes No 
   
 Is Certification of Compliance of the Listed Yes No 
 Provisions and Laws form enclosed? 
 
 Is Contract Compliance Attachment enclosed?  Yes  No     
 
  
 
10. BIDDER INFORMATION: 
 
 NAME OF BIDDER:___________________________________________________________  
 
 
 ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 CITY, STATE, ZIP: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 TELEPHONE NO.: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
  
 BY: _______________________________________________________________ 
                                                       (Signature of Authorized Official) 
 
 TITLE: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
BIDDER'S SEAL 
 
 
WITNESS: _______________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 END OF BID FORM 
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